Fwd: COVID-19 UPDATE: REMINDER - Join the House Small Business Caucus for its
next ZOOM meeting on TOMORROW (April 7th) with DE Labor Secretary Cerron
Cade as the guest speaker

Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Mon 4/6/2020 12:43 PM
To: Meghan McCalley <Meghan@beach-fun.com>; Katie Bragg <Katie@beach-fun.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Delaware House Small Business Caucus <michael.ramone@delaware.gov>
Date: April 6, 2020 at 12:30:42 PM EDT

To: Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>

Subject: COVID-19 UPDATE: REMINDER - Join the House Small Business Caucus
for its next ZOOM meeting on TOMORROW (April 7th) with DE Labor Secretary
Cerron Cade as the guest speaker

Reply-To: michael.ramone@delaware.gov

REMINDER: The next House Small Business Caucus ZOOM
meeting will be TOMORROW (April 7th) with Labor Secretary
Cade as the guest speaker

Join the House Small
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DUSINESS WAQUCUS TOTr 1S

next ZOOM meeting

TUESDAY, APRIL 7TH
1:15 P.M.

ZOOM GUEST SPEAKER WILL BE
DELAWARE LABOR SECRETARY
CERRON CADE

Topic: Small Business and Nonprofit Relief Task
Force Meeting

Time: Tuesday (April 7th) at 1:15 PM

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://udel.zoom.us/j/2522746139
Meeting ID: 252 274 6139

Password: 456987123

One tap mobile: +16468769923 (2522746139#)

The next House Small Business Caucus' ZOOM task force meeting to discuss ways to
help small businesses and nonprofits in the wake of COVID-19 will be TOMORROW (April
7th) at 1:15 p.m.

Because there were so many questions regarding unemployment during the ZOOM call
this week, Delaware Labor Secretary Cerron Cade will be joining participants on
Tuesday's call.

Below are the details to join:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://udel.zoom.us/j/2522746139

Meeting ID: 252 274 6139
Password: 456987123



One tap mobile: +16468769923 (2522746139%#)

Delaware House Small Business Caucus
302-577-8515
Quinton.Johnson@delaware.gov
Michael.Ramone@delaware.gov
Daniel.Short@delaware.gov

Delaware State House of Representatives (Minority Caucus) | Legislative Hall, Room H-23, P.O. Box
1401,
Dover, DE 19903
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